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MAC T. HALL g
BOX 476 90l
CARROLLTON, TEXAS 75006 o
September 3,1967

Wew llexico 0il Conservation Commission

PeODrawer 0 D

Artesia,liew llexico Atten: Lr.Gressett

Your letter was forwvarded to me here and just
reached me.

In regard to the Guy I..arren well in Hidalgo
County,the title change has not beon completed
but just as soon as it has I send Jou a Form C-103
and in the neantime I will rcquest a For (C-103
from Jarren showing the work they did on the well.

Thanking you for -rour interest in this.
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Very truly yours
7 4 il
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.7 Hall
1309 West Pine
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